
Background

On February 27, 2023, David
Michael Apps, 50, of
Chattanooga, Tennessee,
pleaded guilty to an
information charging him
with wire fraud in violation of
18 U.S.C. 1343.  Note:  An
‘information’ is a formal
criminal charge.

Apps is scheduled to be
sentenced on July 27, 2023
in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District
of Tenn. at Chattanooga. 

According to court documents
filed by the United States,
from 2014 through 2021,
Apps, the business manager
of Broad Street United
Methodist Church in
Cleveland, Tennessee,
devised a scheme in which
he used an official church
credit card to pay for personal
expenses in excess of $1.5
million dollars.  Some of
these expenses included
payment for personal travel,
automobiles, medical bills for
family members,
boat/watercraft and marina
fees, and firearms, none of
which were related to church
business. Apps also wrote
checks to himself under the
guise of church member
donations to support
supposed medical bills
relating to his false claim that
he had brain cancer.  The
specific count of conviction
involves the use of the church

credit card to buy a luxury
watch from an expensive
retailer in California for
$3,711. 

Apps faces a possible
sentence of up to 20 years’
imprisonment on the wire
fraud count, along with
significant fines, restitution,
and forfeiture of property.

Please note that an
indictment constitutes only
charges and that every
person is presumed innocent
until their guilt has been
proven beyond a reasonable
doubt.       

Application

The Internet makes it easy to
learn about financial crimes
and those charged as well as
convicted of such crimes.  So
a question a BSA Officer
should be asking him- or
herself is:

If activities such as these
happened at our institution,

could or would they have
been detected?

Here are some items that
may help you in deciding the
answer to that question:

1. Your institution’s
Customer or Member Due
Diligence processes
should include obtaining
information about a new
customer or member’s
occupation at the time of
account opening...as well

as maintaining current
occupation information
throughout the life of the
relationship.  

2. Staff members should be
trained on Know Your
Customer/Member
principles as well as Know
Your Transactions.  As
such there should be a
process to match
transactions being made
to customer profiles.  For
example, does a
transaction make sense
for a given customer or
member based upon the
due diligence information
obtained about that
person?

3. Staff members should be
encouraged to escalate
transactions and
customer or member
activities of concern to a
duly qualified manager or
supervisor.

4. Documentation should be
retained supporting the
outcome of the review of
potentially suspected
transactions and activities
- both in relation to those
items that result in a
Suspicious Activity Report
filing as well as those that
do not.

And the Really Fine Print....
This newsletter is freely distributed  
and should not be considered as
legal advice.  Users assume all risk.
The author, publisher, and
distributor assume no liability for its
content or use.

   AML Red Flags and Detection 

Visit us at: Contact us via e-mail at:
www.alchemetricsolutions.com ask@alchemetricsolutions.com

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

M
A

Y
 2

02
3


